From: Chloe Saunter

Sent: 01 November 2018 15:53

To: Young, Tony

Cc: Tim Miles

Subject: RE: Approval of details applications - 2018/4129/P - Library and Under Treasure's House /
Great Hall, Lincoln's Inn Fields

Tony

Further to my email below, I have been provided with the following maintenance statement in regards
to the plant climber (condition 7 of planning permission 2015/4408/P application ref: 2018/4129/P):

“Water the plant regularly in its first season, while it is getting established, and in following years in
dry spells. Use a simple wire system to train the climber onto the wall, until it develops aerial roots.
This may take two to three seasons. Once firmly attached plants will climb vigorously. Once the
desired height is reached trim the top level in early spring, and at other times of year if necessary.
Pruning of established plants is best kept to a minimum, but as plants fill their space, shorten
overlong shoots and outward-growing laterals by cutting them back to a healthy bud. Do this after
flowering, which is between early summer and autumn.”

Kind regards

Chloe

Chloe Saunter mrTpI

Senior Planner

Montagu Evans LLP

5 Bolton Street, London W1J 8BA

Website: www.montagu-evans.co.uk
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